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M1 3IZIVCRODIO00 From! Janet Letsinger

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Janet Leisinger

DATE 4/10/2013 4:39:54 PM PDT
RE 503521248

COVER MESSAGE

Janet Leisinger

501c3 Legal Document Preparation Specialist

LegalZoom.com

101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Fioor, Glendale, CA 91203
P: 323.962.8600

F: 323.962.8668

E: jleisinger@legalzoom.com

—-~Qriginal Message——

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [mailto:BizCopier1@legalzoom.com)

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 4:39 PM
To: Janet Leisinger
Subject: fl

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.

WWW.EFAX.COM
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H13000080771 3 "COYER LETTER

Department of State-
Dijvision.of Corporations-
P.O. Bax 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

SUBJECT: Eniisted Soldier.Fund Inc.

Enclosed i5 an-original and one (1) copy-of the Articles of Incorperation and a check for:

£70,00 57875 ,]1$78.75 [$87.50.

Filing Fee L Filing Fee & -IFiling Fee Fiting Fee,
Certificate of & Cenified Copy Certified Copy
Status & Certificate

ABDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

FROM: Jenet Leisinger, LegalZoom.com, Inc.
S Name {Prinied or ty ped)

100 W. Broadway; Suite- 100
Addross

Glendale, CA 91210
~City, date & Zip,

T 800-773-0888 TR
et - Daynme'rc}epmnz number o T

oniinefilings@ttegalzoom.com
E-ma1 ress; (10 berused for fuiture annual repont rmuf'lcaucon)

NOTE: Please provide the original and one copy of the articles.

H13000080771 3
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ARTICLES OFINCORPORATION H13000080771:3
“In cowpliarce with Chapler 617, F 8., (Not for Profit)
ARTICLE1 _ NAME _ _
The name of the corporation. shall be: ‘Eniisted Soldiar Fund Inc.
ARTICLE Il PRINCIPAL GFRICE

Pnnm.ml street adchess Mailing address, if differem is:
22387 SW 891h Ave

CullerBay, Flordda 33190

gl
-t
ARTICLE Il _PURPOSE gL o
e
The purpose [or which-the corporation is organized is: X - 11
Pleese ssa attached g - 2
' 44 % — g
e |
Fo oz M
ARTICLRIV _MANNER OF ELECTION  Thcmanner in.which the directors are elected and appoined:. 3., o
The method by which the direcicrs of the' corporation are elected dr-appointed will be stated in the: b@a”;’. ".__
[~ ]

.,..—-I
ARTICLE V w;i OFFICERS AND/OK DIRECTORS om
Name and Title; JJason Sanders, Pres., Treas,, Dir: Name-and Tide: David Hendriks, Secretarf" Director

Address: 22387 SVv 89th Ave Address: P.0. Box 924877
Cutier Bay, Florida 33190 Homeslead, Florda 33092

Name apd Title; Anthony Brown, Director Naine and Tiile;

Address: 22387 S\V 89th Ave Address:
Culler Bay, Florida 33190

Nome and Title: Name and Title:

Address: Address:

ARTICLE VI REGISTERED AGENT
“T'he name and Korign street aduress (£.0. Box. NUTF accepiable) of the registered agent is:

Ndmﬂ, L!{l :Eﬂ §;§!E§ QQ!QQFSHO"I AQBH'S. Ing;
Address: i ks Blv

Tampa, FL 33612

ARTICLE VI INCORPORATOR’
The game and nddress of the Incoipomtor.is:
Name; Janet Lelsinger, L (
Address: 3101 N. Brand Blvd. 11th Floor
Glendale, CA 31203

Having been nomed as registered agau o aceept service of process. for the abgve. stated corpprution af -the plice -designated in this
certificate, Iam fambillar vwith nd accept l’l:s rointment as registeced agent-and agree to acd in this capacity

/102013

Reuired Signanﬂno!megislcrcd Agent T Date
Jacob Varghoss, Unihid States Corpiration Agents-inc, '

T submit thiz docament.and affiem that the facts Suted herin are true. 1 -am awaré that an 1) folse information submnitted in a docsument,
{0 the Depustmentof Stute constitutes o (hied degree fetony.us provided forim 5,817,135, F.S.

a3 3 L
Chudhl Y/wfper3
Refluired Signature of Inearporptor " Dag

Ja Loiﬁbgb,r._' LagaiZoom.com, i<, .'AsshL.Socmaq_v :

. H130°00807713 .......................................................................................................................................................................
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Attachment to

Y

Articles of Incorporation of
Enlisted Soldier Fund Inc.

_ Said organization is-organized exclusively for charitable, religious, cducational, and
scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations *
"o ... that qualify-as exempt organizations under the section 501 (c) (3) of the.Internal Revenue ™ =7
... ‘Code, orcorresponding section of any future federal tax code. The business activity for said
‘organization is as follows: The intent of the Enlisted Seldier Fund will be 1o provide financial
assistance and other services 1o enlisted service members/veterans in need.. Although our

focus primarily concerns -enlisted service.members, who are the bulk-of our smilitary, it will
be a charity for all service members.

No par of the net earnings of this organization shall inure to the-benefit of, or be
distributable to, its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the
corporation shall be authorized and empowered to_pay Teasonable compensation for services
rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance. of the purposes sct forth
herein, No substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall be the carrving on of
‘propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and this carporation shall not
participate in, or.intcrvenc in {including the publishing or distribution of statements), any
political campaign on behalf of ar-in appesition to any candidate for public office.
Notwithstanding any other provision of. this document, the corporation shall not carry on any _

.. " other activities not permitted ta.be carried on (a) by-a corporation exempt from lederal =~ - >
~ - income tax under section 501(c).(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
" :section of any-future federal tax code, ‘or (b) by a corporation, cantributions to ‘which.are,

"-deductible under section 170(c).(2) of the Internal Revenue Cude, orihe corresponding - - a
-section of-any future federal tax code.

Upon the dissolution of this corporation, assets remaining shall be disiributed for one
- O MOTE €XEMpL purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue .. °
Code, or corresponding section of any- future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the.
federal government, or to a statc or local government, fora public purpose. Any such assets
not so disposed of shall be disposed by a Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the county in.
which the principal office-of the organization is'then located, exclusively for such purposes

or to such organization or erganizations, as said Courl shall determine, which are organized
and operated exclusively for such purposes.

H13000080771 3



